
Z.Deutaohe Zollausk. October End, 1930. 

Messrs. Deunison Manufacturing Co, of Canada, l t d . , 
Framingham, Has8. 
Dear Sirs : -

In reply to your inquiry of September 27th, 
I beg to aay that there are no special requirements regard-
ing invoices, eto. for shipments of Canadian gooäs to Hamburg, 
Consular invoices are not required for Canadian goods, as 
there is no commercial treaty in existence between Germany 
and Canada, Canadian goods being subject to the General 
Tariff in Germany. 

Yours truly. 

for L. Kempff 
S/D German Consul General. 


